
DUNSFOLD PARISH COUNCIL

Tel: 01483 200980
email: dunsfoldparishclerk@btconnect.com

Unit 3, The Orchard
Chiddingfold Road
Dunsfold
GU8 4PB

COMMONS COMMITTEE MINUTES

Minutes of the Parish Council Commons Committee Meeting held on Thursday 17th May 2018
at 7.30 pm in the Nugent Room, Winn Hall, Dunsfold.

Cllrs Present:

Cllr Steven Haines, Chairman

Cllr Rupert Jones

Cllr Stephen Hayward, Vice Chairman

Cllr Gray

Cllr Jean Martin

Cllr Shepherd

Representing Friends of Dunsfold Common:

Mr A Bentall

Mr J Hedger

Clerk to the meeting: Mrs Celeste Lawrence, Clerk & RFO

Public: 3

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Cllr Enticknap

2. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The draft minutes of the Commons Committee meeting held on 15th March 2018 as circulated, were proposed by Cllr Gray; seconded by Cllr Martin unanimously agreed as a true record for the Chairman to sign.

3. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

Post in front of Farleigh Cottage installed.

4. REPORT FROM THE CHAIRMAN OF THE COMMONS STEERING GROUP

Cllr Gray reported that Waverley had been approached regarding the state of the roads and paths through the centre of the village and are investigation who's responsibility the maintenance is as it is beyond the capabilities and budget of the Parish Council.

The ownership of the road by the White House needs to be discovered so the pot hole could be made good.

Clerk to distribute the dog fouling signs.

Clerk to chase outstanding tree inspection.

Mr Bentall thanked the Parish Council for providing the insurance for the fete and praised all involved for a great day.

5. WOODLAND AND POND MANAGEMENT PROGRAMME

Cllr Haines reported that the second phase of the woodland work would take place in the Autumn.

6. COMMON AREA ISSUES

Request to mow grass on the common prior to a wedding was agreed. Cllr Enticknap to remove the padlock.

There being no further business, the Chairman closed the meeting at 7.50pm.

Signed.....

Dated.....